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NEIGHBORHOOD & BUSINESS
SERVICES
MEMORANDUM
TO: Planning
FROM: Neighborhood & Business Services, Housing Division
DATE: May 23, 2016
RE: Updated Rezoning Petition # 2016-087 to 2016-102

Neighborhood & Business Services Housing Locational Policy Review
July 2016 Rezoning Petitions:
2016-087 — Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding
2016-088 — No Comment
2016-089 — No Comment
2016-090 — No Comment
2016-091 — No Comment
2016-092 — Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding
2016-093 — No Comment
2016-094 — No Comment
2016-095 — Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding
. 2016-096 — Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding
.2016-097 — No Comment
. 2016-098 — No Comment
. 2016-099 — The proposed development is aligned with the Council’s October 2016 Community Letter
and will help achieve City Council’s goal to increase the supply of affordable and workforce housing.
14. 2016-100 — Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding
15. 2016-101 — No Comment
16. 2016-102 — No Comment
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Note: Developer must comply with the City’s Housing Policies if seeking public funding for
Multi-family housing developments.



